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ORIGINAL
January 24, 2014

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554
Attn: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re: Notification of Operation at Reduced Power
Qantum of Brunswick License Company, LLC
WYNR(FM), Facility Id. 57785
Waycross, Georgia

Dear Ms. Dortch:

ACCepted/Fj

JAN24 2014
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Oftc of the Scmtary

On behalf of Qantum of Brunswick License Company, LLC, licensee of WYNR(FM), Waycross,
Georgia, I am hereby informing the Commission, pursuant to Section 73.1560 of the Commission's
rules, that the station has been forced to operate at reduced power due to a problem with the
transmission line that apparently has arisen as a result of an earlier lightning strike. In the event that it
becomes necessary for such reduced power operation to extend beyond thirty (30) days, the requisite
request for Special Temporary Authority will be filed.

If there are any questions concerning this notification, please contact the undersigned directly.

Sincerely,

JohnM.Pelkey
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